
UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT  
MIDDLE DISTRICT OF GEORGIA 

COLUMBUS DIVISION 
 
 

JORDAN OUTDOOR ENTERPRISES, LTD.,  ) 
       ) 
 Plaintiff,    ) JURY TRIAL DEMANDED 
      ) 
v.      ) Civil Action No. 4:18-cv-00053 
      ) 
YEEZY APPAREL, LLC, and   ) 
UNKNWN, LLC,     ) 
      ) 
 Defendants.    ) 
      ) 
 
 

ORIGINAL COMPLAINT FOR COPYRIGHT INFRINGEMENT, FALSIFICATION, 
REMOVAL, AND ALTERATION OF COPYRIGHT MANAGEMENT INFORMATION, 

AND UNFAIR COMPETITION 
 
 

 Plaintiff Jordan Outdoor Enterprises, Ltd. (“JOEL”), by and through its undersigned 

attorneys, as and for its complaint against Defendants Yeezy Apparel, LLC and UNKNWN, LLC 

(together, “Defendants”), alleges as follows: 

PARTIES 

1. JOEL is a Georgia corporation having its principal place of business at 1390 Box 

Circle, Columbus, Georgia 31907.  JOEL is a leader in the camouflage industry with over 2,000 

licensees selling various products bearing JOEL’s copyrighted patterns and using JOEL’s 

trademarks. 

2. Defendant Yeezy Apparel, LLC (“YAL”) is a limited liability company with its 

principal place of business located at 26632 Agoura Road, Calabasas, California 91302 and 

whose sole “member and manager” is individual Kanye West, who, on information and belief is 
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a resident of California.  Defendant YAL may be served with process at Paracorp Inc., 2804 

Gateway Oaks Drive #100, Sacramento, California 95833. 

3. Defendant UNKNWN, LLC (“UNKNWN”) is a limited liability company with its 

principal place of business located at 2001 Hollywood Boulevard, Suite 206, Hollywood, Florida 

33020.  Defendant UNKNWN may be served with process at CT Corporation System, 1200 

South Pine Island Road, Plantation, Florida 33324. 

JURISDICTION 

4. This Court has jurisdiction over the subject matter of this action under 28 U.S.C. 

§§ 1331, 1332, and 1338; 15 U.S.C. § 1121; and supplemental jurisdiction over JOEL’s 

additional claims pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1367(a), because those claims are so related to JOEL’s 

federal copyright claims, over which this Court has original jurisdiction, that the additional 

claims form part of the same case or controversy under Article III of the United States 

Constitution.   

5. This Court has personal jurisdiction over Defendant YAL, because YAL operates 

a fully-interactive website, https://yeezysupply.com, which allows consumers and businesses 

residing in Georgia to place orders and purchase the infringing items at issue in this action.  For 

example, as a result of that website, on information and belief, YAL sells, ships, and has sold and 

shipped infringing items to Georgia residents located within the State of Georgia and within this 

District, and YAL derives substantial revenue from Georgia residents.  Pursuant to at least 

O.C.G.A. § 9-10-91(1), this Court has specific personal jurisdiction over YAL for the causes of 

action set forth herein. 

6. This Court has personal jurisdiction over Defendant UNKNWN, because 
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UNKNWN operates a fully-interactive website, www.unknwn.com, which allows consumers and 

businesses residing in Georgia to place orders and purchase the infringing items at issue in this 

action.  For example, as a result of that website, on information and belief, UNKNWN sells, 

ships, and has sold and shipped infringing items to Georgia residents located within the State of 

Georgia and within this District, and UNKNWN derives substantial revenue from Georgia 

residents.  Pursuant to at least O.C.G.A. § 9-10-91(1), this Court has specific personal 

jurisdiction over UNKNWN for the causes of action set forth herein. 

7. Venue is proper in this District and Division under 28 U.S.C. §§ 1391, 1400, and 

LR 3.4, MDGa., because a substantial part of the events and injury giving rise to JOEL’s claims 

have occurred and continue to occur in this District, and JOEL resides in this Division. 

JOEL’S TRADEMARKS AND COPYRIGHTS 

8. JOEL owns all right, title and interest in the Realtree® line of camouflage 

patterns.  The Realtree® camouflage patterns are among the most famous and well-known 

camouflage patterns in the camouflage industry in the United States and throughout the world. 

9. Since at least as early as September 1985, JOEL, its predecessors in interests, and 

its licensees have used the trademark Realtree® on various types of goods that incorporate 

camouflage patterns thereon, including soft goods such as fabrics and hard goods having hard 

surfaces.  JOEL and its licensees have extensively promoted goods bearing the Realtree® 

trademark in print and television advertising and otherwise. 

10. JOEL owns all right, title, and interest in the REALTREE® trademark, which is 

registered on the principal trademark register at the United States Patent and Trademark Office, 

U.S. Trademark Reg. No. 2,206,463.  JOEL also owns all rights, titles, and interests in the 
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ADVANTAGE CLASSIC®, REALTREE AP®, and REALTREE HARDWOODS® trademarks, 

which are registered on the principal trademark register at the United States Patent and 

Trademark Office, U.S. Trademark Reg. Nos. 2,649,847; 4,680,746; and 2,267,415.  The 

aforementioned trademark registration certificates are attached hereto as Exhibit 1. 

11. JOEL owns all right, title, and interest in an original pattern design entitled 

“ADVANTAGE CAMOUFLAGE” pattern.  The pattern was registered in the United States 

Copyright Office under Certificate of Copyright Registration No. VA 626-154 on March 8, 

1994; a copy of that Copyright Registration is attached hereto as Exhibit 2.  JOEL refers to this 

copyrighted work as the REALTREE® ADVANTAGE CLASSIC® Camouflage pattern.  JOEL 

has published the pattern covered by the copyright and registration by selling, publicly 

distributing, and licensing products bearing the pattern.  A sample repeat of the REALTREE® 

ADVANTAGE CLASSIC® Camouflage pattern is shown below: 

 

12. JOEL owns all right, title, and interest in an original pattern design entitled “ALL-

PURPOSE HIGH DEFINITION” pattern.  The pattern was registered in the United States 

Copyright Office under Certificate of Copyright Registration No. VAu695-380 on April 24, 
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2006; a copy of that Copyright Registration is attached hereto as Exhibit 3.  JOEL refers to this 

copyrighted work as the REALTREE® AP® Camouflage pattern.  JOEL has published the 

pattern covered by the copyright and registration by selling, publicly distributing, and licensing 

products bearing the pattern.  A sample repeat of the REALTREE® AP® Camouflage pattern 

from the Realtree website is shown below: 

 

13. As shown above, the sample repeat of the REALTREE® AP® Camouflage pattern 

from the Realtree website includes both the REALTREE® and AP® marks, including the notice 

of registration of each. 

14. JOEL owns all right, title, and interest in an original pattern design entitled the 

“HIGH DEFINITION REALTREE HARDWOODS CAMOUFLAGE” pattern.  The pattern was 

registered in the United States Copyright Office under Certificate of Copyright Registration No. 

Case 4:18-cv-00053-CDL   Document 1   Filed 03/15/18   Page 5 of 30



 6

VAu 529-869 on June 12, 2001.  JOEL refers to this copyrighted work as the REALTREE 

HARDWOODS HD® pattern; a copy of that Copyright Registration is attached hereto as Exhibit 

4.  JOEL has published the pattern covered by the copyright and registration by selling, publicly 

distributing, and licensing products bearing the pattern.  A sample repeat of the REALTREE 

HARDWOODS HD® pattern from the Realtree website is shown below: 

 

15. As shown above, the sample repeat of the REALTREE® HARDWOODS® 

Camouflage pattern from the Realtree website includes both the REALTREE® and 

HARDWOODS® marks, including the notice of registration of each. 

DEFENDANTS’ CONDUCT – YAL 

16. Defendant YAL imports, sells, and/or offers for sale clothing and apparel, such as 

shoes and boots.  Defendant YAL imports, sells, and/or offers for sale products bearing at least 
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one of JOEL’s copyrighted camouflage patterns, and without the authorization of JOEL. 

17. In the “Terms and Conditions” section of YAL’s website, YAL misleadingly and 

falsely represents: 

ALL SITE CONTENT AND ALL MATERIALS AND 
CONTENT CONTAINED WITHIN THE WEBSITE, 
INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE TEXT, GRAPHICS, 
LOGOS, ICONS, IMAGES, AUDIO CLIPS, VIDEO CLIPS, 
ARTICLES, POSTS AND DATA APPEARING ON THE 
WEBSITE, ARE OWNED BY US, OR USED BY US UNDER 
AUTHORIZATION, AND ARE PROTECTED BY U.S. AND 
FOREIGN TRADEMARK AND COPYRIGHT LAWS. 

(Exhibit 5). 

18. Defendant YAL is not authorized to use, nor does it own, any of the JOEL 

copyrights or trademarks at issue in this action.   

19. Furthermore, on information and belief, YAL is aware that JOEL owns a valid 

copyright in the camouflage patterns.  On or about March 2016, a representative of YAL 

contacted JOEL regarding use of JOEL’s camouflage patterns.  JOEL informed the YAL 

representative that YAL would need to complete and submit a licensing application for approval 

before using any of JOEL’s camouflage patterns.  On information and belief, YAL never 

submitted an application to JOEL.  Nevertheless, and without JOEL’s authorization, YAL 

proceeded to copy JOEL’s protected camouflage patterns and falsify, remove, and alter JOEL’s 

copyright management information. 

20. Specifically, YAL imports, sells, and/or offers for sale camouflage products that 

bear unauthorized copies of JOEL’s copyrighted patterns thereon, as described below.  

Defendant YAL’s “Camouflage Boxy Fit Hoodie” bears an unauthorized copy of the 

REALTREE® ADVANTAGE CLASSIC® Camouflage pattern.  Defendant YAL’s “CANVAS 
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TUBULAR THIGH HIGH BOOTS,” “CARGO PANT,” “HOODED BOMBER,” “LONG 

SLEEVE T SHIRT,” “MENS CANVAS MILITARY BOOT,” and “TRACKPANTS” each bear 

unauthorized copies of the REALTREE® AP® Camouflage pattern.  Defendant YAL’s “MOTO 

LONG SLEEVE T-SHIRT” bears an unauthorized copy of the REALTREE® HARDWOODS® 

Camouflage pattern.  Each of those infringing products is shown below, which identify 

exemplary portions of JOEL’s copyrighted patterns copied by YAL: 
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Infringing YAL Product JOEL’s Copyrighted Pattern 
CAMOUFLAGE BOXY FIT HOODIE 

 
(Exhibit 6) 

Realtree® Advantage Classic® Camouflage pattern: 
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CANVAS TUBULAR THIGH HIGH BOOTS 

 
(Exhibit 7) 

Realtree® AP® Camouflage pattern: 
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CARGO PANT 

 
(Exhibit 8) 

Realtree® AP® Camouflage pattern: 
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HOODED BOMBER 

 
(Exhibit 9) 

Realtree® AP® Camouflage pattern: 
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LONG SLEEVE T SHIRT 

 
(Exhibit 10) 

Realtree® AP® Camouflage pattern: 

 
 

MENS CANVAS MILITARY BOOT 

 
(Exhibit 11) 

Realtree® AP® Camouflage pattern: 
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MOTO LONG SLEEVE T-SHIRT 
 

 
(Exhibit 12) 

Realtree® Hardwoods® Camouflage pattern (shown upside down): 
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TRACKPANTS 

 
(Exhibit 13) 

Realtree® AP® Camouflage pattern: 
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21. Defendant YAL promotes and sells the infringing clothing and apparel identified 

above via third parties who appear in public wearing the infringing items, for example: 
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22. YAL’s aforementioned products utilize numerous elements copied from the 

above-identified JOEL camouflage patterns with the JOEL trademarks removed.  Prior to 

unlawfully copying JOEL’s camouflage pattern, YAL removed the “REALTREE,” “AP,” and/or 

“HARDWOODS” marks from the image of the REALTREE® AP® Camouflage pattern and the 

REALTREE® HARDWOODS® Camouflage pattern, including the notice of registration of each 

of those marks. 

23. YAL incorporated JOEL’s copyrighted camouflage patterns on its products 

without license or authorization from JOEL. YAL is not a licensee of JOEL in any manner 

whatsoever. 

Case 4:18-cv-00053-CDL   Document 1   Filed 03/15/18   Page 17 of 30



 18

DEFENDANTS’ CONDUCT – UNKNWN 

24. Defendant UNKNWN is a seller of Defendant YAL’s “YEEZY” line of products 

that infringe at least one of the JOEL copyrights, including at least the YEEZY “CARGO 

PANT,” “LONG SLEEVE JERSEY T-SHIRT,” “MENS BOOTS,” and “MOTO LONG 

SLEEVE T-SHIRT” as shown below: 

 

(Exhibit 14) 
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(Exhibit 15) 

 

(Exhibit 16) 
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(Exhibit 12) 

25. The aforementioned products offered and sold by Defendant UNKNWN copy 

numerous elements from the above-identified JOEL camouflage patterns and with the JOEL 

trademarks removed.  UNKNWN is selling and has sold JOEL’s copyrighted camouflage 

patterns on products without license or authorization from JOEL.  UNKNWN is not a licensee of 

JOEL in any manner whatsoever. 

  

Case 4:18-cv-00053-CDL   Document 1   Filed 03/15/18   Page 20 of 30



 21

COUNT I 
COPYRIGHT INFRINGEMENT 

 
26. JOEL repeats and incorporates by reference all of the averments set forth above as 

though fully set forth herein.  

27. By reproducing JOEL’s copyrighted camouflage pattern on certain of their 

products, YAL has committed an act that violates JOEL’s exclusive right to reproduce its 

copyrighted works pursuant to 17 U.S.C. § 106(1).  These acts constitute copyright infringement 

in violation of 17 U.S.C. § 501. 

28. To the extent that the patterns displayed on the YAL products are in any way 

different from a camouflage pattern that is copyrighted by JOEL, the resultant work is a violation 

of JOEL’s exclusive right to prepare derivative works pursuant to 17 U.S.C. § 106(2).  These 

acts constitute copyright infringement in violation of 17 U.S.C. § 501. 

29. By distributing products bearing JOEL’s copyrighted camouflage patterns 

thereon, YAL has violated JOEL’s exclusive right to distribute its copyrighted works pursuant to 

17 U.S.C. § 106(3).  These acts constitute copyright infringement in violation of 17 U.S.C. § 

501. 

30. By distributing products bearing JOEL’s copyrighted camouflage patterns 

thereon, UNKNWN has violated JOEL’s exclusive right to distribute its copyrighted works 

pursuant to 17 U.S.C. § 106(3).  These acts constitute copyright infringement in violation of 17 

U.S.C. § 501. 

31. On information and belief, Defendants performed the aforesaid acts of 

infringement of JOEL’s copyrights with knowledge and in disregard of JOEL’s rights therein.  

32. The aforesaid acts have irreparably damaged JOEL and will continue to 
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irreparably damage JOEL unless enjoined by this Court, as a result of which JOEL is without an 

adequate remedy at law. 

COUNT II 
FEDERAL UNFAIR COMPETITION  

 
33. JOEL repeats and incorporates by reference all of the averments set forth above as 

though fully set forth herein. 

34. The JOEL copyrighted camouflage patterns are unique, and have been offered by 

JOEL for many years. 

35. The aforesaid acts tend to represent falsely that Defendants are affiliated, 

connected, associated with, or authorized by JOEL, or the reverse.  The aforesaid acts also tend 

to describe falsely that the products offered by Defendants emanate from or are sponsored by or 

approved by JOEL, or the reverse.  The aforesaid acts also tend to cause confusion as to the 

origin of the goods or services.  All of these acts constitute violations of § 43(a) of the Lanham 

Act, 15 U.S.C. § 1125(a). 

36. On information and belief, Defendants committed the aforesaid acts with 

knowledge and in disregard of JOEL’s rights therein.  

37. The aforesaid acts have irreparably damaged JOEL and will continue to 

irreparably damage JOEL unless enjoined by this Court, as a result of which JOEL is without an 

adequate remedy at law. 
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COUNT III 
REMOVAL OR ALTERATION OF COPYRIGHT MANAGEMENT INFORMATION 

(17 U.S.C. § 1202) 

38. Defendant YAL has, knowingly and with the intent to induce, enable, facilitate, or 

conceal infringement, provided copyright management information that is false or distributed or 

imported for distribution copyright management information that is false.  For example, the 

“Terms and Conditions” of YAL’s website enables, facilitates, or conceals infringement by 

misleadingly and falsely representing that “ALL MATERIAL AND CONTENT CONTAINED 

WITHIN THE WEBSITE. . . ARE OWNED BY US, OR USED BY US UNDER 

AUTHORIZATION, AND ARE PROTECTED BY U.S. AND FOREIGN TRADEMARK AND 

COPYRIGHT LAWS.”  Therefore, Defendant YAL has violated 17 U.S.C. § 1202(a). 

39. Defendant YAL has, without the authority of JOEL or the law, intentionally 

removed or altered copyright management information.  Said copyright management information 

in the form of the REALTREE®, AP®, and HARDWOODS® marks appearing on JOEL’s 

camouflage patterns, including the notice of registration of each mark, was removed by YAL 

from the copies of the JOEL camouflage patterns at issue.  Therefore, Defendant YAL has 

violated 17 U.S.C. § 1202(b)(1). 

40. All Defendants have, without the authority of JOEL or the law, distributed and/or 

imported for distribution copyright management information knowing that the copyright 

management information has been removed or altered without authority of the copyright owner 

or the law.  Therefore, all Defendants have violated 17 U.S.C. § 1202(b)(2). 

41. Pursuant to 17 U.S.C. § 1203, JOEL seeks injunctive relief, impoundment of 

infringing products, damages, costs, reasonable attorneys’ fees, and remedial modification or 
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destruction of the infringing products. 

COUNT IV 
UNFAIR COMPETITION UNDER GEORGIA LAW 

 
42. JOEL repeats and incorporates by reference all of the averments set forth above as 

though fully set forth herein. 

43. The JOEL copyrighted camouflage patterns are unique, and have been offered by 

JOEL for many years. 

44. The aforesaid acts tend to represent falsely that Defendants are affiliated, 

connected, associated with, or authorized by JOEL, or the reverse.  The aforesaid acts also tend 

to describe falsely that products offered by Defendants emanate from or are sponsored by or 

approved by JOEL, or the reverse.  By reason of the foregoing, Defendants have engaged, and 

are continuing to engage, in acts of passing off Defendants’ goods as those of JOEL which 

constitutes unfair competition in violation of O.C.G.A. § 23-2-55. 

45. On information and belief, Defendants committed the aforesaid acts with 

knowledge and in disregard of JOEL’s rights therein.  

46. The aforesaid acts have irreparably damaged JOEL and will continue to 

irreparably damage JOEL unless enjoined by this Court, as a result of which JOEL is without an 

adequate remedy at law. 
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COUNT V  
COMMON LAW UNFAIR COMPETITION 

 
47. JOEL repeats and incorporates by reference all of the averments set forth above as 

though fully set forth herein. 

48. The JOEL copyrighted camouflage patterns are unique, and have been offered by 

JOEL for many years. 

49. The aforesaid acts constitute unfair competition in violation of the common law in 

the state of Georgia in that: 

(a) the acts enable Defendants to obtain the benefit of, and trade on, the 

goodwill of JOEL; 

(b) the acts damage JOEL’s goodwill in that JOEL has no control over the 

business of Defendants; 

(c) the acts are likely to cause confusion, mistake, or deception; and  

(d) the acts will result in the unjust enrichment of Defendants. 

50. On information and belief, Defendants did the aforesaid acts with knowledge and 

in disregard of JOEL’s rights therein. 

51. The aforesaid acts have irreparably damaged JOEL and will continue to 

irreparably damage JOEL unless enjoined by this Court, as a result of which JOEL is without an 

adequate remedy at law. 
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COUNT VI 
GEORGIA DECEPTIVE TRADE PRACTICES ACT 

 
52. JOEL repeats and incorporates by reference all of the averments set forth above as 

though fully set forth herein. 

53. The JOEL copyrighted camouflage patterns are unique, and have been offered by 

JOEL for many years. 

54. By reason of the foregoing acts, Defendants have violated the Uniform Deceptive 

Trade Practices Act, O.C.G.A. § 10-1-371 et seq. 

55. On information and belief, Defendants did the aforesaid acts with knowledge and 

in disregard of JOEL’s rights therein. 

56. The aforesaid acts have irreparably damaged JOEL and will continue to 

irreparably damage JOEL unless enjoined by this Court, as a result of which JOEL is without an 

adequate remedy at law. 
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JURY DEMAND 

57. JOEL demands a trial by jury on all disputed issues so triable. 

 

PRAYER FOR RELIEF 

 WHEREFORE, JOEL prays that: 

A. Defendants, their officers, directors, principals, agents, servants, employees, 

successors, assigns, affiliates, licensees, manufacturers, distributors, and all that 

are in active concert or participation with them, or any of them, be enjoined and 

restrained during the pendency of this action and permanently thereafter from: 

1. infringing JOEL’s copyrights; 

2. copying or otherwise reproducing in whole or in part JOEL’s copyrighted 

designs or derivatives thereof; 

3. manufacturing, marketing, distributing, displaying, importing, exporting, 

selling, or offering for sale products bearing a copyrighted camouflage 

pattern of JOEL, or derivatives thereof;  

4. making any statement or representation whatsoever with respect to the 

goods at issue that either falsely designates JOEL as the origin of the 

goods or is otherwise false or misleading; 

5. any other conduct that would cause or is likely to cause confusion, 

mistake, or misunderstanding as to the source, affiliation, connection, or 

association of Defendant or Defendant’s goods and services with JOEL or 

JOEL’s goods and services; 
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6. Falsifying, removing, or altering JOEL’s copyright management 

information in violation of 17 U.S.C. § 1202; 

7. competing unfairly with JOEL in any manner; 

8. engaging in any other activity, including the effectuation of assignments 

or transfers of interests in counterfeits, simulations, reproductions, copies, 

derivative works, or colorable imitations of JOEL’s copyrighted patterns, 

trademarks, or any other intellectual property of JOEL, including the 

formation of other corporations, partnerships, associations or other entities 

or the utilization of any other devices, for the purpose of circumventing, 

evading, avoiding or otherwise violating the prohibitions herein. 

B. That Defendants deliver up during the pendency of this action and for destruction 

upon entry of judgment: 

1. All products bearing JOEL’s copyrighted patterns, derivative works 

thereof, and/or any other intellectual property of JOEL; 

2. any and all substantially similar materials manufactured, distributed, 

marketed, and/or sold by or on behalf of Defendants; and 

3. any and all copies of materials used by Defendants to advertise, promote, 

and/or solicit sales for Defendants’ products. 

C. That Defendants be ordered to pay JOEL all profits realized by Defendants by 

reason of the unlawful actions as set forth herein.   

D. That Defendants be ordered to pay JOEL all damages suffered, including statutory 

or actual damages at JOEL’s election and in accordance with 17 U.S.C. §§ 
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504(c) and 1203 by reason of Defendants’ acts of copyright infringement and 

acts harmful to JOEL’s copyright management information as set forth herein.    

E. That Defendants be ordered to pay JOEL three (3) times the damages suffered by 

JOEL by reason of Defendants’ willful, unlawful actions as set forth herein. 

F. That Defendants’ be ordered to pay JOEL punitive damages as provided by law. 

G. That Defendants’ be ordered to pay JOEL the cost of this action and reasonable 

attorney’s fees and investigatory fees. 

H. That Defendants’ be ordered to pay JOEL prejudgment interest. 

I. That JOEL has such other and further relief as this Court may deem just and 

proper.  

 

Date: March 15, 2018 Respectfully submitted, 

 

/s/ Daniel J. Warren    
Daniel J. Warren 
Georgia Bar No. 738,240 
Ann G. Fort 
Georgia Bar No. 269,995 
Robert R.L. Kohse 
Georgia Bar No. 863748 
Eversheds Sutherland (US) LLP 
999 Peachtree Street, N.E., Suite 2300 
Atlanta, Georgia  30309-3996 
Telephone: (404) 853-8000 
Facsimile: (404) 853-8806 
E-mail: danielwarren@eversheds-sutherland.com 

annfort@eversheds-sutherland.com 
robkohse@eversheds-sutherland.com 
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Counsel for Plaintiff  
Jordan Outdoor Enterprises, Ltd. 
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EXHIBIT 1 
 
 

  

Case 4:18-cv-00053-CDL   Document 1-1   Filed 03/15/18   Page 1 of 5



Case 4:18-cv-00053-CDL   Document 1-1   Filed 03/15/18   Page 2 of 5



Case 4:18-cv-00053-CDL   Document 1-1   Filed 03/15/18   Page 3 of 5



Case 4:18-cv-00053-CDL   Document 1-1   Filed 03/15/18   Page 4 of 5



Case 4:18-cv-00053-CDL   Document 1-1   Filed 03/15/18   Page 5 of 5



 
 
 

EXHIBIT 2 
 

  

Case 4:18-cv-00053-CDL   Document 1-2   Filed 03/15/18   Page 1 of 6



Case 4:18-cv-00053-CDL   Document 1-2   Filed 03/15/18   Page 2 of 6



Case 4:18-cv-00053-CDL   Document 1-2   Filed 03/15/18   Page 3 of 6



Case 4:18-cv-00053-CDL   Document 1-2   Filed 03/15/18   Page 4 of 6



Case 4:18-cv-00053-CDL   Document 1-2   Filed 03/15/18   Page 5 of 6



Case 4:18-cv-00053-CDL   Document 1-2   Filed 03/15/18   Page 6 of 6



 
 
 

EXHIBIT 3 
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EXHIBIT 4 
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SEASON 6 PRE SEASON 6 SEASON 5 CART

TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF USE

THIS WEBSITE, AS WELL AS ALL ASSOCIATED MOBILE SITES AND MOBILE

APPLICATIONS (COLLECTIVELY REFERRED TO AS “WEBSITE”) IS OPERATED BY

YEEZYSUPPLY.COM ("US/WE/OUR"). "YOU/YOUR" MEANS YOU AS A USER OF THE

WEBSITE. “USER” MEANS ALL USERS OF THIS WEBSITE. WE OFFER THIS WEBSITE,

INCLUDING ALL INFORMATION, PRODUCTS AND SERVICES AVAILABLE FROM THIS

WEBSITE, TO YOU CONDITIONED UPON YOUR ACCEPTANCE OF ALL THE TERMS,

CONDITIONS, POLICIES AND NOTICES STATED HEREIN. YOUR CONTINUED USE OF THIS

WEBSITE CONSTITUTES YOUR AGREEMENT TO THESE TERMS OF USE.

BY ACCESSING THIS WEBSITE, YOU AGREE TO BE BOUND BY THE TERMS OF USE SET

FORTH HEREIN, INCLUDING OUR PRIVACY POLICY. IF THERE IS ANYTHING YOU DO NOT

UNDERSTAND, PLEASE EMAIL ANY INQUIRY TO INFO@YEEZYSUPPLY.COM. IF AT ANY

TIME YOU DO NOT AGREE TO THESE TERMS OF USE, PLEASE DO NOT USE THIS

WEBSITE.

YOU SHALL NOT USE THE WEBSITE FOR ANY ILLEGAL PURPOSES, AND YOU WILL USE IT

IN COMPLIANCE WITH ALL APPLICABLE LAWS AND REGULATIONS. YOU SHALL NOT USE

THE WEBSITE IN A WAY THAT MAY CAUSE THE WEBSITE TO BE INTERRUPTED, DAMAGED,

RENDERED LESS EFFICIENT OR SUCH THAT THE EFFECTIVENESS OR FUNCTIONALITY OF

THE WEBSITE IS IN ANY WAY IMPAIRED. YOU AGREE NOT TO ATTEMPT ANY

UNAUTHORIZED ACCESS TO ANY PART OR COMPONENT OF THE WEBSITE.

1. INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY OWNERSHIP AND USE

1.1 YOU ACKNOWLEDGE AND AGREE THAT ALL OF OUR TRADEMARKS, LOGOS, COPYRIGHTS

AND ANY AND ALL OTHER INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY RIGHTS IN ALL MATERIAL OR

CONTENT CONTAINED WITHIN THIS WEBSITE SHALL REMAIN AT ALL TIMES VESTED IN

US OR, IN THE CASES WHERE WE ARE USING SUCH MATERIAL OR CONTENT UNDER

AUTHORITY FROM A THIRD PARTY, IN THE OWNER OF SUCH MATERIAL OR CONTENT.

1.2 WE GRANT YOU THE LIMITED RIGHT TO ACCESS AND MAKE USE OF THE WEBSITE AS

OUR USER. HOWEVER, YOU SHALL NOT: A) REPRODUCE, DUPLICATE, COPY, SELL OR

OTHERWISE EXPLOIT THE WEBSITE OR ANY IMAGE, PAGE LAYOUT, PAGE DESIGN, TRADE

DRESS, TRADEMARK, LOGO OR OTHER CONTENT (“SITE CONTENT”) FOR ANY COMMERCIAL

PURPOSE; B) USE A ROBOT, SPIDER OR DATA MINING OR EXTRACTION TOOL OR

PROCESS TO MONITOR, EXTRACT OR COPY SITE CONTENT; C) USE ANY META TAGS,

SEARCH TERMS, KEY TERMS, OR THE LIKE THAT CONTAIN THE WEBSITE’S NAME OR OUR

TRADEMARKS; D) ENGAGE IN ANY ACTIVITY THAT INTERFERES WITH THE WEBSITE OR

ANOTHER USER’S ABILITY TO USE THE WEBSITE; E) MODIFY, CREATE DERIVATIVE

WORKS FROM, REVERSE ENGINEER, DECOMPILE OR DISASSEMBLE ANY TECHNOLOGY USED

TO PROVIDE THE WEBSITE AND THE GOODS OR SERVICES OFFERED ON THE WEBSITE; OR

F) ASSIST OR ENCOURAGE ANY THIRD PARTY IN ENGAGING IN ANY ACTIVITY
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PROHIBITED BY THESE TERMS OF USE. 1.3 YOU MAY NOT SHALL NOT USE, COPY,

DISTRIBUTE, OR EXPLOIT ANY OF THE SITE CONTENT IN ANY MANNER WITHOUT OUR

PRIOR WRITTEN PERMISSION.

1.4 ALL SITE CONTENT AND ALL MATERIALS AND CONTENT CONTAINED WITHIN THE

WEBSITE, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE TEXT, GRAPHICS, LOGOS, ICONS,

IMAGES, AUDIO CLIPS, VIDEO CLIPS, ARTICLES, POSTS AND DATA APPEARING ON THE

WEBSITE, ARE OWNED BY US, OR USED BY US UNDER AUTHORIZATION, AND ARE

PROTECTED BY U.S. AND FOREIGN TRADEMARK AND COPYRIGHT LAWS. NO PORTION OF

THE MATERIALS OR CONTENT ON THESE PAGES MAY BE REPRINTED OR REPUBLISHED IN

ANY FORM WITHOUT OUR EXPRESS WRITTEN PERMISSION.

2. INFRINGEMENT NOTICE

2.1 WE RESPECT THE INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY RIGHTS OF OTHERS AND REQUIRE THAT

OUR USERS DO THE SAME. IF YOU BELIEVE YOUR WORK HAS BEEN COPIED IN A MANNER

THAT CONSTITUTES COPYRIGHT INFRINGEMENT, OR YOU BELIEVE YOUR RIGHTS ARE

OTHERWISE INFRINGED OR VIOLATED BY ANYTHING ON THE WEBSITE, PLEASE NOTIFY

US BY SENDING AN EMAIL AT THE FOLLOWING ADDRESS: INFO@YEEZYSUPPLY.COM.

2.2 IN ORDER FOR US TO MORE EFFECTIVELY ASSIST YOU, THE NOTIFICATION MUST

INCLUDE ALL OF THE FOLLOWING:

A. A PHYSICAL OR ELECTRONIC SIGNATURE OF THE OWNER OF THE RIGHT CLAIMED TO

BE INFRINGED OR THE PERSON AUTHORIZED TO ACT ON THE OWNER’S BEHALF;

B. A DESCRIPTION OF THE COPYRIGHTED WORK OR OTHER RIGHT YOU CLAIM HAS BEEN

INFRINGED OR VIOLATED;

C. INFORMATION REASONABLY SUFFICIENT TO LOCATE THE MATERIAL IN QUESTION ON

THE WEBSITE;

D. YOUR NAME, ADDRESS, TELEPHONE NUMBER, E-MAIL ADDRESS AND ALL OTHER

INFORMATION REASONABLY SUFFICIENT TO PERMIT US TO CONTACT YOU;

E. A STATEMENT BY YOU THAT YOU HAVE A GOOD FAITH BELIEF THAT THE DISPUTED

USE IS NOT AUTHORIZED BY THE RIGHTFUL OWNER, ITS AGENT OR THE LAW; AND

F. A STATEMENT BY YOU, MADE UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY, THAT THE ABOVE

INFORMATION IN YOUR NOTICE IS ACCURATE AND THAT YOU ARE THE OWNER OF THE

RIGHT CLAIMED TO BE INFRINGED OR VIOLATED OR ARE AUTHORIZED TO ACT ON

BEHALF OF THE OWNER.

3. ERRORS AND INACCURACIES

3.1 WE STRIVE TO PROVIDE COMPLETE, ACCURATE, UP-TO-DATE INFORMATION ON THE

WEBSITE. UNFORTUNATELY, DESPITE THOSE EFFORTS, HUMAN OR TECHNOLOGICAL

ERRORS MAY OCCUR. FOR EXAMPLE, PRODUCTS INCLUDED ON THE WEBSITE MAY BE

UNAVAILABLE, MAY HAVE DIFFERENT ATTRIBUTES THAN THOSE LISTED, OR MAY

ACTUALLY CARRY A DIFFERENT PRICE THAN THAT STATED ON THE WEBSITE. IN
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ADDITION, WE MAY MAKE CHANGES IN INFORMATION ABOUT PRICE AND AVAILABILITY

WITHOUT NOTICE. WE WILL CORRECT ANY PRICING ERRORS ON THE WEBSITE AS AND

WHEN DISCOVERED. THE WEBSITE CONTAINS A LARGE NUMBER OF PRODUCTS AND

SERVICES AND IT IS ALWAYS POSSIBLE THAT, DESPITE OUR BEST EFFORTS, SOME OF

THE PRODUCTS OR SERVICES LISTED ON THE WEBSITE MAY BE INCORRECTLY PRICED.

WE WILL NORMALLY VERIFY PRICES AS PART OF OUR SHIPPING PROCEDURES SO THAT,

WHERE THE CORRECT PRICE IS LESS THAN OUR STATED PRICE; WE WILL CHARGE THE

LOWER AMOUNT WHEN SHIPPING THE PRODUCTS TO YOU. IF THE CORRECT PRICE IS

HIGHER THAN THE PRICE STATED ON THE WEBSITE, WE WILL NORMALLY, AT OUR

DISCRETION, EITHER CONTACT YOU FOR INSTRUCTIONS BEFORE SHIPPING THE

PRODUCT, OR REJECT YOUR ORDER AND NOTIFY YOU OF SUCH REJECTION. WE SHALL

NOT PROVIDE THE PRODUCTS TO YOU AT THE INCORRECT (LOWER) PRICE, EVEN AFTER

WE HAVE SENT YOU AN ORDER CONFIRMATION OR A SHIPPING CONFIRMATION, IF THE

PRICING ERROR IS OBVIOUS AND UNMISTAKABLE AND COULD HAVE REASONABLY BEEN

RECOGNIZED BY YOU AS A PRICING ERROR. 3.2 THE WEBSITE MAY CONTAIN

TYPOGRAPHICAL MISTAKES, INACCURACIES, OR OMISSIONS, SOME OF WHICH MAY

RELATE TO PRICING AND AVAILABILITY OF PRODUCTS OR THE EVENTS WE PROMOTE,

AND SOME INFORMATION MAY NOT BE COMPLETE OR CURRENT. WE RESERVE THE RIGHT

TO CORRECT ANY ERRORS, INACCURACIES OR OMISSIONS, INCLUDING AFTER AN ORDER

HAS BEEN SUBMITTED, AND TO CHANGE OR UPDATE INFORMATION AT ANY TIME WITHOUT

PRIOR NOTICE.

3.2 YOU ACKNOWLEDGE THAT THE PARTICULAR TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS AND

SETTINGS OF YOUR COMPUTER AND ITS DISPLAY COULD AFFECT THE ACCURACY OF ITS

DISPLAY OF THE COLORS AND LOOK OF PRODUCTS OFFERED ON THE WEBSITE.

4. CHANGES TO WEBSITE OR THESE TERMS OF USE

4.1 OTHER THAN AS MAY BE REQUIRED BY LAW, WE RESERVE THE RIGHT TO MODIFY OR

WITHDRAW, TEMPORARILY OR PERMANENTLY, THE WEBSITE (OR ANY PART OF) WITH OR

WITHOUT NOTICE TO YOU, AND YOU CONFIRM THAT WE SHALL NOT BE LIABLE TO YOU

OR ANY THIRD PARTY FOR ANY MODIFICATION TO WITHDRAW OR WITHDRAWAL OF THE

WEBSITE OR ANY PORTION OF IT.

4.2 WE MAY ALTER THESE TERMS OF USE FROM TIME TO TIME, AND YOUR USE OF THE

WEBSITE (OR ANY PART OF THE WEBSITE) FOLLOWING SUCH CHANGE SHALL BE DEEMED

TO BE YOUR ACCEPTANCE OF SUCH CHANGE. IT IS YOUR RESPONSIBILITY TO CHECK

REGULARLY TO DETERMINE WHETHER THE TERMS OF USE HAVE BEEN CHANGED. IF YOU

DO NOT AGREE TO ANY CHANGE TO THE TERMS OF USE THEN YOU MUST IMMEDIATELY

STOP USING THE WEBSITE.

4.3 THE WEBSITE IS SUBJECT TO CONSTANT CHANGE. YOU WILL NOT BE ELIGIBLE FOR

ANY COMPENSATION BECAUSE YOU CANNOT USE ANY PART OF THE WEBSITE OR BECAUSE

OF A FAILURE, SUSPENSION OR WITHDRAWAL OF ALL OR PART OF THE WEBSITE.

5. EXTERNAL SITES, RESOURCES AND LINKING TO THIS SITE

5.1 FROM TIME TO TIME, THIS WEBSITE MAY CONTAIN LINKS TO WEBSITES THAT ARE

NOT OWNED, OPERATED OR CONTROLLED BY US OR OUR AFFILIATES. ALL SUCH LINKS
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ARE PROVIDED SOLELY AS A CONVENIENCE TO YOU. IF YOU USE THESE LINKS, YOU

WILL LEAVE THIS WEBSITE AND DO SO ENTIRELY AT YOUR OWN RISK.NEITHER WE NOR

ANY OF OUR AFFILIATES ARE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE AVAILABILITY OF ANY WEBSITES

OWNED OR CONTROLLED BY THIRD-PARTIES. WE DO NOT ENDORSE AND ARE NOT

RESPONSIBLE OR LIABLE, DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY, FOR THE PRIVACY PRACTICES OR

THE CONTENT (INCLUDING MISREPRESENTATIVE OR DEFAMATORY CONTENT) OF ANY

THIRD PARTY WEBSITES, INCLUDING (WITHOUT LIMITATION) ANY ADVERTISING,

PRODUCTS OR OTHER MATERIALS OR SERVICES ON OR AVAILABLE FROM SUCH WEBSITES

OR RESOURCES, NOR FOR ANY DAMAGE, LOSS OR OFFENSE CAUSED OR ALLEGED TO BE

CAUSED BY, OR IN CONNECTION WITH, THE USE OF OR RELIANCE ON ANY SUCH

CONTENT, GOODS OR SERVICES AVAILABLE ON SUCH THIRD-PARTY EXTERNAL SITES OR

RESOURCES.

5.2 CREATING OR MAINTAINING ANY LINK FROM ANOTHER WEBSITE TO ANY PAGE ON

THIS WEBSITE WITHOUT OUR PRIOR WRITTEN PERMISSION IS PROHIBITED. RUNNING OR

DISPLAYING THIS WEBSITE OR ANY MATERIAL DISPLAYED ON THIS WEBSITE IN FRAMES

OR THROUGH SIMILAR MEANS ON ANOTHER WEBSITE WITHOUT OUR PRIOR WRITTEN

PERMISSION IS PROHIBITED. ANY PERMITTED LINKS TO THIS WEBSITE MUST COMPLY

WITH ALL APPLICABLE LAWS, RULE AND REGULATIONS.

6. ORDERS, SHIPPING AND RETURNS; LIMITED RELEASES; SALES

6.1 ORDERS

A. PLEASE FOLLOW THE INSTRUCTIONS ON THE WEBSITE TO PLACE YOU ORDERS. YOUR

ORDER CONSTITUTES AN OFFER TO US TO BUY THE PRODUCTS AND SERVICES. AFTER

RECEIVING AN ORDER, WE WILL SEND YOU AN E-MAIL ACKNOWLEDGING THAT WE HAVE

RECEIVED YOUR ORDER ("ORDER CONFIRMATION").

B. WHILE IT IS OUR PRACTICE TO CONFIRM ORDERS BY EMAIL, THE RECEIPT OF AN

EMAIL ORDER CONFIRMATION DOES NOT CONSTITUTE OUR ACCEPTANCE OF AN ORDER OR

OUR CONFIRMATION OF AN OFFER TO SELL A PRODUCT OR SERVICE. ALL ORDERS ARE

SUBJECT TO ACCEPTANCE BY US, AND WE WILL CONFIRM SUCH ACCEPTANCE TO YOU BY

SENDING YOU AN EMAIL CONFIRMING THE SHIPMENT OF YOUR ORDER (THE "SHIPPING

CONFIRMATION"). A CONTRACT WITH US WILL BE FORMED ONLY WHEN YOU RECEIVE THE

SHIPPING CONFIRMATION. THE CONTRACT WILL RELATE ONLY TO THOSE PRODUCTS AND

SERVICES WHOSE SHIPMENT WE HAVE CONFIRMED IN THE SHIPPING CONFIRMATION. WE

WILL NOT BE OBLIGED TO SUPPLY ANY OTHER PRODUCTS OR SERVICES WHICH MAY HAVE

BEEN PART OF YOUR ORDER IN THE SAME OR A SEPARATE ORDER CONFIRMATION.

C. WE RESERVE THE RIGHT TO CANCEL YOUR ORDER AT ANY TIME BEFORE WE HAVE

ACCEPTED IT AND WE MAY RESCIND OUR ACCEPTANCE AND CANCEL YOUR ORDER, OR ANY

PORTION THEREOF IN OUR DISCRETION, EVEN AFTER YOUR RECEIPT OF AN ORDER

CONFIRMATION OR AFTER YOUR CREDIT CARD HAS BEEN CHARGED. WE ALSO RESERVE

THE RIGHT, WITHOUT PRIOR NOTICE, TO LIMIT THE ORDER QUANTITY ON ANY PRODUCT

OR SERVICE AND/OR TO REFUSE SERVICE TO ANY CUSTOMER. WE MAY ALSO REQUIRE

VERIFICATION OF INFORMATION PRIOR TO THE ACCEPTANCE AND/OR SHIPMENT OF ANY

ORDER.
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D. THE PRICES DISPLAYED ON THE WEBSITE ARE QUOTED IN U.S. DOLLARS AND MUST

BE PAID IN U.S. DOLLARS. IN THE EVENT A PRODUCT IS LISTED AT AN INCORRECT

PRICE, WE HAVE THE RIGHT TO REFUSE OR CANCEL ORDERS PLACED FOR THE PRODUCT

LISTED AT THE INCORRECT PRICE, REGARDLESS OF WHETHER THE ORDER HAS BEEN

CONFIRMED OR YOUR CREDIT CARD CHARGED. IF YOUR CREDIT CARD HAS ALREADY BEEN

CHARGED FOR THE PURCHASE AND YOUR ORDER IS CANCELED, WE WILL ISSUE A CREDIT

TO YOUR CREDIT CARD ACCOUNT.

6.2 SHIPPING

A. UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED AND SUBJECT TO APPLICABLE RESTRICTIONS, WE WILL

SHIP ITEMS INTERNATIONALLY AND TYPICALLY WITHIN 2 TO 3 BUSINESS DAYS FROM

RECEIPT OF ORDER. TRACKING INFORMATION WILL BE SENT AFTER YOUR ORDER SHIPS.

INTERNATIONAL CUSTOMERS ARE RESPONSIBLE FOR CUSTOMS, TAXES, AND DUTIES.

B. WHEN AN ORDER IS PLACED, IT WILL BE SHIPPED TO THE ADDRESS DESIGNATED BY

THE PURCHASER AS LONG AS THAT SHIPPING ADDRESS IS COMPLIANT WITH THE

SHIPPING RESTRICTIONS CONTAINED ON THIS WEBSITE.

C. ALL PURCHASES FROM THIS WEBSITE ARE MADE PURSUANT TO A SHIPMENT

CONTRACT. AS A RESULT, RISK OF LOSS AND TITLE FOR ITEMS PURCHASED FROM THIS

WEBSITE PASS TO YOU UPON DELIVERY OF THE ITEMS TO THE CARRIER. YOU ARE

RESPONSIBLE FOR FILING ANY CLAIMS WITH CARRIERS FOR DAMAGED AND/OR LOST

SHIPMENTS.

6.3 RETURNS. UNLESS THE ITEM IS A FINAL SALE (E.G., LIMITED RELEASE OR

MARKED ON SALE AT THE TIME OF PURCHASE), RETURNS WILL BE ACCEPTED WITHIN 30

DAYS OF RECEIPT. RETURNED MERCHANDISE SHOULD BE IN THE SAME CONDITION AS

WHEN YOU RECEIVED IT, UNWORN, UNDAMAGED, SALEABLE WITH ORIGINAL TAGS AND

PACKAGING (IF APPLICABLE). ALTERED APPAREL, SPECIAL ORDERS, PERISHABLE OR

PERSONALIZED/MONOGRAMMED ITEMS, AND ITEMS IDENTIFIED AS "FINAL SALE" CANNOT

BE RETURNED. WE RESERVE THE RIGHT, AT OUR SOLE DISCRETION, TO DETERMINE IF

RETURNED MERCHANDISE IS IN SALEABLE CONDITION. RETURNED MERCHANDISE MUST BE

SHIPPED AT YOUR EXPENSE AND WILL BE SUBJECT TO A RESTOCKING FEE OF TEN

PERCENT (10%) OF THE PURCHASE PRICE.

6.4 IMPORTANT NOTE ON LIMITED RELEASES, PRE-ORDERS AND SALES:

A. SOME PRODUCTS ON THE WEBSITE ARE OF A LIMITED QUANTITY OR RELEASE

(“LIMITED RELEASE”). IN THE EVENT YOU WISH TO ORDER A PRODUCT THAT IS A

LIMITED RELEASE, YOU AGREE THAT ONCE YOUR ORDER IS PLACED YOU CANNOT MAKE

ANY CHANGES TO SIZE, ADDRESS, OR ANY OTHER INFORMATION. OTHER ITEMS ARE

PRE-ORDER, WHICH MEANS THEY WILL SHIP WITHIN A SPECIFIED TIME FRAME AFTER

THE ORDER IS PLACED. ALL JEWELRY, LIMITED RELEASE AND PRE-ORDER ITEMS ARE

FINAL SALES; THERE WILL BE NO RETURNS, EXCHANGES OR CANCELLATIONS FOR THESE

ITEMS.

B. UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED, YOU MAY ONLY PURCHASE ONE ITEM PER ORDER OF A

LIMITED RELEASE PRODUCT. WE RESERVE THE RIGHT TO CANCEL YOUR ORDER IF
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ATTEMPTING TO PURCHASE MULTIPLE LIMITED RELEASE ITEMS.

C. ON OCCASION, WE OFFER CERTAIN PRODUCTS ON THE WEBSITE AT A SALE OR

REDUCED PRICE. ALL ITEMS MARKED ON SALE ARE FINAL SALES; THERE WILL BE NO

RETURNS EXCHANGES OR CANCELLATIONS FOR THESE ITEMS.

7. ONLINE SERVICES

7.1 THE WEBSITE CONTAINS OR MAY CONTAIN VARIOUS INTERACTIVE PORTIONS, SUCH

AS A USER FORUM, MESSAGE BOARD OR OTHER TYPES OF INTERACTIVE FEATURES THAT

ALLOW USERS TO POST CONTENT ON OUR WEBSITE ("ONLINE SERVICES"). WE HAVE NO

OBLIGATION TO ACTIVELY MONITOR THE ONLINE SERVICES, BUT WE RESERVE THE

RIGHT TO DO SO. WE ARE NOT RESPONSIBLE FOR, NOR DO WE VOUCH FOR THE

ACCURACY OF, THE CONTENT OF ANY USER COMMENTS OR OTHER CONTENT THAT MAY BE

POSTED OR UPLOADED BY A USER. USER COMMENTS AND OTHER CONTENT POSTED OR

UPLOADED BY A USER (“USER CONTENT”) EXPRESS THE VIEWS AND OPINIONS OF THE

USER AND DO NOT NECESSARILY REFLECT OUR VIEWS OR OPINIONS. WE RESERVE THE

RIGHT, IN OUR SOLE DISCRETION, TO EDIT, DELETE, OR REFUSE TO POST USER

CONTENT, FOR ANY REASON WHATSOEVER.

7.2 IF YOU BELIEVE THAT ANY USER CONTENT IS INACCURATE OR OBJECTIONABLE,

YOU SHOULD CONTACT US BY SENDING AN EMAIL TO INFO@YEEZYSUPPLY.COM. PLEASE

PROVIDE US WITH DETAILED INFORMATION ABOUT THE NATURE AND LOCATION OF THE

ALLEGED OBJECTIONABLE MATERIAL SO THAT WE MAY EASILY LOCATE AND INVESTIGATE

THE SAME.

7.3 BY USING THIS WEBSITE, YOU AGREE THAT: A. YOU WILL NOT UPLOAD, POST,

EMAIL OR OTHERWISE TRANSMIT ANY MATERIAL OR OTHER CONTENT THAT: (I) IS

DEFAMATORY, LIBELOUS, DISRUPTIVE, THREATENING, INVASIVE OF A PERSON'S

PRIVACY, HARMFUL, ABUSIVE, HARASSING, OBSCENE, HATEFUL, OR RACIALLY,

ETHNICALLY OR OTHERWISE OBJECTIONABLE; OR THAT OTHERWISE VIOLATES ANY LAW;

(II) CONTAINS SOFTWARE VIRUSES OR ANY OTHER COMPUTER CODES, FILES OR

PROGRAMS DESIGNED TO INTERRUPT, DESTROY, OR LIMIT THE FUNCTIONALITY OF ANY

COMPUTER SOFTWARE OR HARDWARE OR TELECOMMUNICATIONS EQUIPMENT; (III)

INFRINGES ANY PERSON OR ENTITY'S INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY RIGHTS (INCLUDING

BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PATENT, TRADEMARK, TRADE SECRET, COPYRIGHT OR OTHER

INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY RIGHT).

B. YOU WILL NOT IMPERSONATE ANY PERSON OR ENTITY OR OTHERWISE MISREPRESENT

YOUR AFFILIATION WITH A PERSON OR ENTITY.

C. YOU WILL NOT REPEATEDLY POST THE SAME OR SIMILAR MESSAGE ("FLOODING") OR

POST EXCESSIVELY LARGE OR INAPPROPRIATE IMAGES OR CONTENT.

D. YOU WILL NOT DISTRIBUTE OR PUBLISH UNSOLICITED PROMOTIONS, ADVERTISING

OR SOLICITATIONS FOR FUNDS, GOODS OR SERVICES, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED

TO, JUNK MAIL, SPAM AND CHAIN LETTERS.
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7.4 USER CONTENT BECOMES PUBLIC INFORMATION. YOU SHOULD BE VERY CAREFUL

ABOUT POSTING PERSONALLY IDENTIFIABLE INFORMATION SUCH AS YOUR NAME,

ADDRESS, TELEPHONE NUMBER OR EMAIL ADDRESS. IF YOU POST PERSONAL

INFORMATION ONLINE, YOU MAY RECEIVE UNSOLICITED MESSAGES FROM OTHER USERS

IN RETURN.

7.5 YOU ARE RESPONSIBLE FOR MAINTAINING THE CONFIDENTIALITY OF YOUR ACCOUNT

AND PASSWORD AND FOR RESTRICTING ACCESS TO YOUR COMPUTER. YOU AGREE TO

ACCEPT RESPONSIBILITY FOR ALL ACTIVITIES THAT OCCUR UNDER YOUR ACCOUNT OR

PASSWORD, REGARDLESS OF WHETHER SUCH USE IS AUTHORIZED BY YOU OR NOT.

7.6 IF YOU SUBMIT ANY USER CONTENT TO THIS WEBSITE, YOU GRANT TO US, AND

ANY OF OUR SUCCESSORS, LICENSEES, ASSIGNS, AND AFFILIATES, A ROYALTY-FREE,

PERPETUAL, IRREVOCABLE, NON-EXCLUSIVE AND FULLY SUB-LICENSABLE RIGHT AND

LICENSE TO USE, REPRODUCE, MODIFY, EDIT, ADAPT, PUBLISH, TRANSLATE, CREATE

DERIVATIVE WORKS FROM, DISTRIBUTE, PERFORM AND DISPLAY THE USER CONTENT,

AND IN ANY OTHER MEDIA, NOW KNOWN OR HEREAFTER DEVISED.

7.7 IF YOU CHOOSE TO COMMUNICATE OR MEET WITH OTHER USERS OF THE WEBSITE,

YOU ARE DOING SO AT YOUR OWN RISK. WE DO NOT, AND HAVE NO OBLIGATION TO,

VERIFY THE IDENTITY OF OR OTHERWISE SCREEN OUR USERS FOR ANY REASON. YOU

ACKNOWLEDGE THAT THERE ARE RISKS, INCLUDING THE RISK OF PHYSICAL HARM, WHEN

DEALING WITH STRANGERS OR PEOPLE ACTING UNDER FALSE PRETENSES. YOU ASSUME

ALL RISKS ASSOCIATED WITH DEALING WITH OTHER USERS WITH WHOM YOU MAY COME

IN CONTACT THROUGH THE WEBSITE.

8. GIFT CERTIFICATES, CONTESTS AND PROMOTIONS

8.1 GIFT CERTIFICATES CAN ONLY BE REDEEMED VIA PURCHASES MADE ON THE

WEBSITE, AND ARE NOT REDEEMABLE FOR CASH. ANY UNUSED BALANCE WILL BE PLACED

IN THE RECIPIENT'S GIFT CERTIFICATE ACCOUNT AND IS NOT TRANSFERABLE. IF

YOUR ORDER EXCEEDS THE AMOUNT OF YOUR GIFT CERTIFICATE, YOU MUST PAY FOR

THE BALANCE WITH A CREDIT CARD. WE ARE NOT RESPONSIBLE FOR LOST OR STOLEN

GIFT CERTIFICATES.

8.2 WE MAKE NO WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, WITH RESPECT TO GIFT

CERTIFICATES, INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION, ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTY

OF MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. IN THE EVENT A GIFT

CERTIFICATE CODE IS NON-FUNCTIONAL, YOUR SOLE REMEDY, AND OUR SOLE

LIABILITY, SHALL BE THE REPLACEMENT OF SUCH GIFT CERTIFICATE. CERTAIN STATE

LAWS DO NOT ALLOW LIMITATIONS ON IMPLIED WARRANTIES OR THE EXCLUSION OR

LIMITATION OF CERTAIN DAMAGES. IF THESE LAWS APPLY TO YOU, SOME OR ALL OF

THE ABOVE DISCLAIMERS, EXCLUSIONS, OR LIMITATIONS MAY NOT APPLY TO YOU, AND

YOU MIGHT HAVE ADDITIONAL RIGHTS.

8.3 FROM TIME TO TIME, WE MAY OFFER AND/OR CO-SPONSOR CONTESTS,

SWEEPSTAKES, AND GAMES ON THE WEBSITE. EACH OF THESE ACTIVITIES SHALL BE

GOVERNED BY SPECIFIC RULES ACCESSIBLE FROM THE PAGES OF THE WEBSITE

OFFERING THE PROMOTION.
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9. DISCLAIMERS

9.1 WE MAKE NO WARRANTIES, WHETHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED IN RELATION TO THE

ACCURACY OF ANY INFORMATION ON THE WEBSITE. THE WEBSITE IS PROVIDED ON AN

"AS IS" AND "AS AVAILABLE" BASIS WITHOUT ANY REPRESENTATION. WE MAKE NO

WARRANTIES OF ANY KIND, WHETHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, IN RELATION TO THE

WEBSITE, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO, IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF SATISFACTORY

QUALITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, COMPATIBILITY,

SECURITY, ACCURACY, CONDITION OR COMPLETENESS, OR ANY IMPLIED WARRANTY

ARISING FROM COURSE OF DEALING OR USAGE OR TRADE.

9.2 WE MAKE NO WARRANTY THAT THE WEBSITE WILL MEET YOUR REQUIREMENTS OR

WILL BE UNINTERRUPTED, TIMELY, SECURE OR ERROR-FREE, THAT DEFECTS WILL BE

CORRECTED, OR THAT THE WEBSITE OR THE SERVER THAT MAKES IT AVAILABLE ARE

FREE OF VIRUSES OR BUGS OR ARE FULLY FUNCTIONAL, ACCURATE, OR RELIABLE.

9.3 AS SET FORTH IN THE WEBSITE PRIVACY POLICY, YOU ACKNOWLEDGE THAT WE

CANNOT GUARANTEE, AND THEREFORE SHALL NOT BE IN ANY WAY RESPONSIBLE FOR,

THE SECURITY OR PRIVACY OF THE WEBSITE AND ANY INFORMATION PROVIDED TO OR

TAKEN FROM THE WEBSITE BY YOU.

10. LIMITATIONS ON LIABILITY

BY YOUR USE OF THE SITE, YOU ACKNOWLEDGE, AND AGREE THAT YOU ASSUME FULL

RESPONSIBILITY FOR YOUR USE OF THE SITE AND UNDERSTAND AND ASSUME THE RISKS

OF SENDING INFORMATION VIA AND CONDUCTING TRANSACTIONS OVER THE INTERNET. 

YOU ACKNOWLEDGE AND AGREE THAT YEEZY AND/OR ITS SUBSIDIARIES, AFFILIATES,

LICENSEES OR THIRD PARTY CONTENT PROVIDERS WILL NOT BE LIABLE FOR ANY

DAMAGES, CLAIMS OR CAUSES OF ACTION WHATSOEVER ARISING OUT OF OR RELATED TO

THE SITE AND YOUR USE OF THE SITE, YOUR USE OF A SITE LINKED TO FROM THE

SITE, THE PRODUCTS OR SERVICES OFFERED THROUGH THE SITE (EXCEPT AS PROVIDED

IN OUR RETURN POLICY), THE UNAUTHORIZED ACCESS TO, LOSS OF OR USE OF DATA,

ANY FAILURES OF PERFORMANCE, ERRORS OR OMISSIONS, NETWORK OR INTERNET

DELAYS OR FAILURES OR THE ACTIONS OF THIRD PARTIES WHO USE THE SITE, 

WHETHER SUCH DAMAGES, CLAIMS OR CAUSES OF ACTION ARE BASED ON WARRANTY,

CONTRACT, TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR STRICT LIABILITY) OR OTHERWISE AND

EVEN IF WE ARE NOTIFIED IN ADVANCE OF THE POTENTIAL FOR ANY SUCH DAMAGES. 

THIS LIMITATION OF LIABILITY APPLIES TO DIRECT, INDIRECT, CONSEQUENTIAL,

SPECIAL, PUNITIVE OR OTHER DAMAGES YOU OR OTHERS MAY SUFFER, AS WELL AS

DAMAGES FOR LOST PROFITS, BUSINESS INTERRUPTION OR THE LOSS OF DATA OR

INFORMATION.  YOUR EXCLUSIVE REMEDY FOR ANY DISPUTE WITH YEEZY, OUR

OFFICERS, DIRECTORS, EMPLOYEES AND AFFILIATES ARISING OUT OF OR RELATED TO

YOUR USE OF THE SITE IS TO DISCONTINUE YOUR USE OF THE SITE. THE LAWS OF

CERTAIN JURISDICTIONS MAY NOT PERMIT THIS LIMITIATION OF LIABILITY, SO SOME

OF THE ABOVE LIMITATIONS OF LIABILITY MAY NOT APPLY TO YOU.

11. INDEMNIFICATION
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YOU AGREE TO BE FULLY RESPONSIBLE FOR (AND FULLY INDEMNIFY US AGAINST) ALL

CLAIMS, LIABILITY, DAMAGES, LOSSES, COSTS AND EXPENSES, INCLUDING LEGAL

FEES, SUFFERED BY US AND ARISING OUT OF ANY USER CONTENT YOU POST TO THE

WEBSITE AND ANY BREACH OF YOUR REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES OR THESE

TERMS OF USE BY YOU OR ANY OTHER LIABILITIES ARISING OUT OF YOUR USE OF THE

WEBSITE, OR THE USE BY ANY OTHER PERSON ACCESSING THE WEBSITE USING YOUR

COMPUTER OR INTERNET ACCESS ACCOUNT.

12. RESOLUTION OF CLAIMS OR DISPUTES. 

ANY DISPUTES ARISING OUT OF OR REGARDING THESE TERMS OF USE WILL BE

GOVERNED BY THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA, APPLICABLE TO AGREEMENTS

MADE AND PERFORMED IN CALIFORNIA. EXCEPT WHERE PROHIBITED BY LAW, YOU

FURTHER AGREE THAT (1) ANY AND ALL DISPUTES AND CAUSES OF ACTION ARISING

OUT OF THIS PRIVACY POLICY SHALL BE RESOLVED INDIVIDUALLY, WITHOUT RESORT

TO ANY FORM OF CLASS ACTION, AND EXCLUSIVELY BY FINAL AND BINDING

ARBITRATION UNDER THE RULES OF THE JUDICIAL ARBITRATION AND MEDIATION

SERVICES, INC. [“JAMS”] AND HELD AT THE JAMS REGIONAL OFFICE LOCATED IN LOS

ANGELES, CALIFORNIA. THE REMEDY FOR ANY CLAIM SHALL BE LIMITED TO ACTUAL

DAMAGES, AND IN NO EVENT SHALL ANY PARTY BE ENTITLED TO RECOVER PUNITIVE,

EXEMPLARY, CONSEQUENTIAL, OR INCIDENTAL DAMAGES, INCLUDING ATTORNEY’S FEES

OR OTHER SUCH RELATED COSTS OF BRINGING A CLAIM OR SEEK INJUNCTIVE RELIEF

OR ANY OTHER EQUITABLE CLAIM. SOME JURISDICTIONS DO NOT ALLOW THE

LIMITATIONS OR EXCLUSION OF LIABILITY FOR INCIDENTAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL

DAMAGES, SO THE ABOVE MAY NOT APPLY TO YOU.

ALL DISPUTES BETWEEN YOU AND US WILL BE RESOLVED BY BINDING ARBITRATION.

YOU HEREBY AGREE TO GIVE UP YOUR RIGHT TO GO TO COURT TO ASSERT OR DEFEND

YOUR RIGHTS UNDER THIS CONTRACT, EXCEPT FOR MATTERS THAT MAY BE TAKEN TO

SMALL CLAIMS COURT. YOUR RIGHTS WILL BE DETERMINED BY A NEUTRAL ARBITRATOR,

NOT A JUDGE OR JURY. YOU AGREE THAT ANY DISPUTE ARISING OUT OF OR RELATING

TO THIS AGREEMENT, INCLUDING WITH RESPECT TO THE INTERPRETATION OF ANY

PROVISION OF THIS AGREEMENT OR CONCERNING THE PERFORMANCE OR OBLIGATIONS OF

US OR YOU, SHALL BE RESOLVED BY MANDATORY AND BINDING ARBITRATION SUBMITTED

TO JAMS IN ACCORDANCE WITH ITS COMMERCIAL ARBITRATION RULES AT THE REQUEST

OF EITHER US OR YOU PURSUANT TO THE FOLLOWING CONDITIONS:

(A) PLACE OF ARBITRATION HEARINGS. UNLESS YOU ELECT TO CONDUCT THE

ARBITRATION BY TELEPHONE OR WRITTEN SUBMISSION, AN IN-PERSON ARBITRATION

HEARING WILL CONDUCTED AT A JAMS FACILITY IN YOUR AREA OR AT A JAMS

FACILITY IN OR NEAR LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA.

(B) SELECTION OF ARBITRATOR SHALL BE MADE PURSUANT TO JAMS’ STREAMLINED

ARBITRATION RULES & PROCEDURES OR JAMS’ COMPREHENSIVE ARBITRATION RULES &

PROCEDURES, DEPENDING ON THE AMOUNT OF THE CLAIM AS SPECIFIED HEREIN.

(C) CONDUCT OF ARBITRATION. THE ARBITRATION SHALL BE CONDUCTED BY A SINGLE

NEUTRAL ARBITRATOR UNDER JAMS’ STREAMLINED ARBITRATION RULES & PROCEDURES.

Case 4:18-cv-00053-CDL   Document 1-5   Filed 03/15/18   Page 10 of 13



3/12/2018 YEEZY TERMS – YEEZY SUPPLY

https://yeezysupply.com/pages/terms 10/12

FOR CLAIMS EXCEEDING $5,000.00, THE ARBITRATION SHALL BE CONDUCTED UNDER

JAMS’ COMPREHENSIVE ARBITRATION RULES & PROCEDURES SUBJECT TO THE

APPLICABLE JAMS PROCEDURE, THE ARBITRATOR SHALL ALLOW REASONABLE DISCOVERY

IN THE FORMS PERMITTED BY THE FEDERAL RULES OF CIVIL PROCEDURE, TO THE

EXTENT CONSISTENT WITH THE PURPOSE OF THE ARBITRATION. THE ARBITRATOR(S)

SHALL HAVE NO POWER OR AUTHORITY TO AMEND OR DISREGARD ANY PROVISION OF

THIS SECTION OR ANY OTHER PROVISION OF THESE TERMS OF SERVICE, EXCEPT AS

NECESSARY TO COMPLY WITH JAMS’ POLICY ON CONSUMER ARBITRATIONS PURSUANT TO

PRE-DISPUTE CLAUSES MINIMUM STANDARDS OF PROCEDURAL FAIRNESS. THE

ARBITRATION HEARING SHALL BE COMMENCED PROMPTLY AND CONDUCTED

EXPEDITIOUSLY. IF MORE THAN ONE DAY IS NECESSARY, THE ARBITRATION HEARING

SHALL BE CONDUCTED ON CONSECUTIVE DAYS UNLESS OTHERWISE AGREED IN WRITING

BY THE PARTIES.

(D) FINDINGS AND CONCLUSIONS. THE ARBITRATOR(S) SHALL, AFTER REACHING

JUDGMENT AND AWARD, PREPARE AND DISTRIBUTE TO THE PARTIES WRITTEN FINDINGS

OF FACT AND CONCLUSIONS OF LAW RELEVANT TO SUCH JUDGMENT AND AWARD AND

CONTAINING AN OPINION SETTING FORTH THE REASONS FOR THE GIVING OR DENIAL OF

ANY AWARD. THE AWARD OF THE ARBITRATOR(S) SHALL BE FINAL AND BINDING ON THE

PARTIES, AND JUDGMENT THEREON MAY BE ENTERED IN A COURT OF COMPETENT

JURISDICTION.

(E) COSTS AND FEES. YOU WILL BE SUBJECT TO A $250 FILING FEE TO INITIATE AN

ARBITRATION. TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED BY JAMS PROCEDURES, EACH PARTY SHALL

BEAR ITS OWN COSTS AND EXPENSES AND AN EQUAL SHARE OF THE ARBITRATORS' AND

ADMINISTRATIVE FEES OF ARBITRATION, WITH USPA LLC REMAINING RESPONSIBLE FOR

ITS SHARE OF COSTS, EXPENSES AND FEES PLUS ANY COSTS, EXPENSES AND FEES

REQUIRED OF IT UNDER JAMS PROCEDURES.

(F) LITIGATION. THE FEDERAL ARBITRATION ACT AND FEDERAL ARBITRATION LAW

APPLY TO THIS AGREEMENT. EITHER PARTY ALSO MAY, WITHOUT WAIVING ANY REMEDY

UNDER THIS AGREEMENT, SEEK FROM ANY COURT HAVING JURISDICTION ANY INTERIM

OR PROVISIONAL RELIEF THAT IS NECESSARY TO PROTECT THE RIGHTS OR PROPERTY

OF THAT PARTY, PENDING THE ESTABLISHMENT OF THE ARBITRAL TRIBUNAL (OR

PENDING THE ARBITRAL TRIBUNAL'S DETERMINATION OF THE MERITS OF THE

CONTROVERSY). WE ALSO BOTH AGREE THAT YOU OR WE MAY BRING SUIT IN COURT TO

ENJOIN INFRINGEMENT OR OTHER MISUSE OF INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY RIGHTS.

(G) OTHER. THE FEDERAL ARBITRATION ACT AND FEDERAL ARBITRATION LAW APPLY TO

THESE TERMS AND CONDITIONS. (H) SUBJECT TO THE REQUIREMENT FOR ARBITRATION

HEREUNDER, IN ANY ACTION ARISING OUT OF OR RELATING TO THIS PRIVACY POLICY,

THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF NEW YORK SHALL BE APPLIED, WITHOUT REGARD TO

CHOICE OF LAWS. (I) CLASS ACTION WAIVER. THE PARTIES FURTHER EXPRESSLY

WAIVE ANY ABILITY TO MAINTAIN ANY CLASS ACTION IN ANY FORUM. ANY

ARBITRATION, CLAIM OR OTHER PROCEEDINGS BY OR BETWEEN YOU AND USPA SHALL BE

CONDUCTED ON AN INDIVIDUAL BASIS AND NOT IN ANY CLASS ACTION, MASS ACTION,

OR ON A CONSOLIDATED OR REPRESENTATIVE BASIS. YOU FURTHER AGREE THAT THE

ARBITRATOR SHALL HAVE NO AUTHORITY TO AWARD CLASS-WIDE RELIEF OR TO COMBINE
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OR AGGREGATE SIMILAR CLAIMS OR UNRELATED TRANSACTIONS. YOU ACKNOWLEDGE AND

AGREE THAT THIS AGREEMENT SPECIFICALLY PROHIBITS YOU FROM COMMENCING

ARBITRATION PROCEEDINGS AS A REPRESENTATIVE OF OTHERS. IF FOR ANY REASON A

CLAIM PROCEEDS IN COURT RATHER THAN IN ARBITRATION, WE EACH WAIVE ANY RIGHT

TO A JURY TRIAL. ANY CLAIM THAT ALL OR PART OF THIS CLASS ACTION WAIVER IS

UNENFORCEABLE, UNCONSCIONABLE, VOID, OR VOIDABLE MAY BE DETERMINED ONLY BY

A COURT OF COMPETENT JURISDICTION AND NOT BY AN ARBITRATOR.

13. INVESTIGATIONS OF VIOLATIONS OF THESE TERMS

WE MAY INVESTIGATE ANY REPORTED VIOLATION OF THESE TERMS OF USE AND TAKE

ANY ACTION THAT WE DEEM APPROPRIATE. SUCH ACTION MAY INCLUDE, BUT IS NOT

LIMITED TO, ISSUING WARNINGS, REMOVING POSTED CONTENT AND/OR REPORTING ANY

ACTIVITY THAT WE SUSPECT VIOLATES ANY LAW OR REGULATION TO APPROPRIATE LAW

ENFORCEMENT OFFICIALS, REGULATORS, OR OTHER THIRD PARTIES.

14. NOTICE FOR CALIFORNIA USERS

UNDER CALIFORNIA CIVIL CODE SECTION 1789.3, RESIDENTS OF CALIFORNIA WHO USE

THIS WEBSITE ARE ENTITLED TO KNOW THAT THEY MAY FILE GRIEVANCES AND

COMPLAINTS WITH: THE COMPLAINT ASSISTANCE UNIT OF THE DIVISION OF CONSUMER

SERVICES OF THE CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS, IN WRITING AT

400 R STREET, SUITE 1080, SACRAMENTO, CALIFORNIA 95814, OR BY TELEPHONE AT

(916) 445-1254 OR (800) 952-5210, OR BY EMAIL AT DCA@DCA.CA.GOV.

15. TERMINATION

YOU OR WE MAY SUSPEND OR TERMINATE YOUR ACCOUNT OR YOUR USE OF THIS WEBSITE

AT ANY TIME, FOR ANY REASON OR FOR NO REASON. YOU ARE PERSONALLY LIABLE FOR

ANY ORDERS THAT YOU PLACE OR CHARGES THAT YOU INCUR PRIOR TO TERMINATION.

WE RESERVE THE RIGHT TO CHANGE, SUSPEND, OR DISCONTINUE ALL OR ANY ASPECT

OF THIS WEBSITE AT ANY TIME WITHOUT NOTICE.

16. MISCELLANEOUS

16.1 IF ANY PART OF THESE TERMS OF USE SHALL BE DEEMED UNLAWFUL, VOID OR

FOR ANY REASON UNENFORCEABLE, THEN THAT PROVISION SHALL BE DEEMED TO BE

SEVERABLE FROM THESE TERMS OF USE AND SHALL NOT AFFECT THE VALIDITY AND

ENFORCEABILITY OF ANY OF THE REMAINING PROVISIONS OF THE TERMS OF USE. 16.2

THESE TERMS OF USE AND OUR PRIVACY POLICY, AND ANY OTHER TERMS OR

AGREEMENTS THAT MAY BE POSTED ON THE WEBSITE (AS MAY BE AMENDED FROM TIME

TO TIME) (“WEBSITE AGREEMENTS”) CONTAIN THE ENTIRE AGREEMENT BETWEEN YOU

AND US RELATING TO THE WEBSITE AND YOUR USE OF THE WEBSITE AND SUPERSEDE

ANY PREVIOUS AGREEMENTS, ARRANGEMENTS, UNDERTAKINGS OR PROPOSALS, WRITTEN

OR ORAL, BETWEEN YOU AND US IN RELATION TO SUCH MATTERS. NO ORAL

EXPLANATION OR ORAL INFORMATION SHALL ALTER THE INTERPRETATION OF THESE

WEBSITE AGREEMENTS. YOU CONFIRM THAT, IN AGREEING TO ACCEPT THESE WEBSITE

AGREEMENTS, YOU HAVE NOT RELIED ON ANY REPRESENTATION EXCEPT INSOFAR AS THE

SAME HAS EXPRESSLY BEEN MADE A REPRESENTATION IN THESE WEBSITE AGREEMENTS,
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AND YOU AGREE THAT YOU SHALL HAVE NO REMEDY IN RESPECT OF ANY

REPRESENTATION WHICH HAS NOT BECOME A TERM OF THESE WEBSITE AGREEMENTS.

16.3 YOU MAY SEND US NOTICES OR COMMUNICATE WITH US BY EMAIL AT

INFO@YEEZYSUPPLY.COM. IF YOU SEND US AN EMAIL THAT ASKS FOR A RESPONSE, AND

YOU DO NOT RECEIVE A RESPONSE WITHIN TEN (10) BUSINESS DAYS, PLEASE SEND US

ANOTHER EMAIL AS WE MAY NOT HAVE RECEIVED YOUR PREVIOUS EMAIL. WHEN YOU

SEND E-MAIL TO US, YOU ARE COMMUNICATING WITH US ELECTRONICALLY, AND YOU

AGREE THAT WE MAY COMMUNICATE WITH YOU ELECTRONICALLY. YOU ACKNOWLEDGE THAT

THAT COMMUNICATIONS BY EMAIL ARE NOT CONSIDERED CONFIDENTIAL

COMMUNICATIONS. THEREFORE, PLEASE DO NOT SEND US ANY CONFIDENTIAL

INFORMATION BY EMAIL

DATE LAST MODIFIED SEPTEMBER 6, 2017

SEASON 4  HELP  TERMS
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AO 440 (Rev. 06/12)  Summons in a Civil Action

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
for the

__________ District of __________ 

)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)

Plaintiff(s)

v. Civil Action No.

Defendant(s)

SUMMONS IN A CIVIL ACTION

To: (Defendant’s name and address)

A lawsuit has been filed against you.

Within 21 days after service of this summons on you (not counting the day you received it) — or 60 days if you
are the United States or a United States agency, or an officer or employee of the United States described in Fed. R. Civ.
P. 12 (a)(2) or (3) — you must serve on the plaintiff an answer to the attached complaint or a motion under Rule 12 of
the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure.  The answer or motion must be served on the plaintiff or plaintiff’s attorney,
whose name and address are:

If you fail to respond, judgment by default will be entered against you for the relief demanded in the complaint. 
You also must file your answer or motion with the court.

CLERK OF COURT

Date:
Signature of Clerk or Deputy Clerk
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Civil Action No.

PROOF OF SERVICE

(This section should not be filed with the court unless required by Fed. R. Civ. P. 4 (l))

This summons for (name of individual and title, if any)

was received by me on (date) .

’ I personally served the summons on the individual at (place)

on (date) ; or

’ I left the summons at the individual’s residence or usual place of abode with (name)

, a person of suitable age and discretion who resides there,

on (date) , and mailed a copy to the individual’s last known address; or

’ I served the summons on (name of individual) , who is

 designated by law to accept service of process on behalf of (name of organization)

on (date) ; or

’ I returned the summons unexecuted because ; or

’ Other (specify):

.

My fees are $ for travel and $ for services, for a total of $ .

I declare under penalty of perjury that this information is true.

Date:
Server’s signature

Printed name and title

Server’s address

Additional information regarding attempted service, etc:
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
for the

__________ District of __________ 

)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)

Plaintiff(s)

v. Civil Action No.

Defendant(s)

SUMMONS IN A CIVIL ACTION

To: (Defendant’s name and address)

A lawsuit has been filed against you.

Within 21 days after service of this summons on you (not counting the day you received it) — or 60 days if you
are the United States or a United States agency, or an officer or employee of the United States described in Fed. R. Civ.
P. 12 (a)(2) or (3) — you must serve on the plaintiff an answer to the attached complaint or a motion under Rule 12 of
the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure.  The answer or motion must be served on the plaintiff or plaintiff’s attorney,
whose name and address are:

If you fail to respond, judgment by default will be entered against you for the relief demanded in the complaint. 
You also must file your answer or motion with the court.

CLERK OF COURT

Date:
Signature of Clerk or Deputy Clerk
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Civil Action No.

PROOF OF SERVICE

(This section should not be filed with the court unless required by Fed. R. Civ. P. 4 (l))

This summons for (name of individual and title, if any)

was received by me on (date) .

’ I personally served the summons on the individual at (place)

on (date) ; or

’ I left the summons at the individual’s residence or usual place of abode with (name)

, a person of suitable age and discretion who resides there,

on (date) , and mailed a copy to the individual’s last known address; or

’ I served the summons on (name of individual) , who is

 designated by law to accept service of process on behalf of (name of organization)

on (date) ; or

’ I returned the summons unexecuted because ; or

’ Other (specify):

.

My fees are $ for travel and $ for services, for a total of $ .

I declare under penalty of perjury that this information is true.

Date:
Server’s signature

Printed name and title

Server’s address

Additional information regarding attempted service, etc:
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required by law, except as provided by local rules of court.  This form, approved by the Judicial Conference of the United States in September 1974, is
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I.(a) Plaintiffs-Defendants.  Enter names (last, first, middle initial) of plaintiff and defendant.  If the plaintiff or defendant is a government agency, use 
only the full name or standard abbreviations.  If the plaintiff or defendant is an official within a government agency, identify first the agency and 
then the official, giving both name and title.
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Diversity of citizenship.  (4) This refers to suits under 28 U.S.C. 1332, where parties are citizens of different states.  When Box 4 is checked, the 
citizenship of the different parties must be checked.  (See Section III below; NOTE: federal question actions take precedence over diversity 
cases.)

III.  Residence (citizenship) of Principal Parties.  This section of the JS 44 is to be completed if diversity of citizenship was indicated above.  Mark this
section for each principal party.

IV. Nature of Suit.  Place an "X" in the appropriate box.  If there are multiple nature of suit codes associated with the case, pick the nature of suit code 
that is most applicable.  Click here for: Nature of Suit Code Descriptions.  

V. Origin.  Place an "X" in one of the seven boxes.
Original Proceedings.  (1) Cases which originate in the United States district courts.
Removed from State Court.  (2) Proceedings initiated in state courts may be removed to the district courts under Title 28 U.S.C., Section 1441.  
When the petition for removal is granted, check this box.
Remanded from Appellate Court.  (3) Check this box for cases remanded to the district court for further action.  Use the date of remand as the filing 
date.
Reinstated or Reopened.  (4) Check this box for cases reinstated or reopened in the district court.  Use the reopening date as the filing date.
Transferred from Another District.  (5) For cases transferred under Title 28 U.S.C. Section 1404(a).  Do not use this for within district transfers or 
multidistrict litigation transfers.
Multidistrict Litigation – Transfer.  (6) Check this box when a multidistrict case is transferred into the district under authority of Title 28 U.S.C. 
Section 1407. 
Multidistrict Litigation – Direct File.  (8) Check this box when a multidistrict case is filed in the same district as the Master MDL docket. 
PLEASE NOTE THAT THERE IS NOT AN ORIGIN CODE 7.  Origin Code 7 was used for historical records and is no longer relevant due to 
changes in statue.

VI. Cause of Action.  Report the civil statute directly related to the cause of action and give a brief description of the cause.  Do not cite jurisdictional 
statutes unless diversity.  Example: U.S. Civil Statute: 47 USC 553  Brief Description: Unauthorized reception of cable service

VII. Requested in Complaint.  Class Action.  Place an "X" in this box if you are filing a class action under Rule 23, F.R.Cv.P.
Demand.  In this space enter the actual dollar amount being demanded or indicate other demand, such as a preliminary injunction.
Jury Demand.  Check the appropriate box to indicate whether or not a jury is being demanded.
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